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HAKODATE CITY MUSEUM

T040-0044 17-1 Aoyagi-cho, Hakodate, Hokkaido
(inside Hakodate Park)

TEL : 0138-23-5480 FAX : 0138-23-0831
E-MAIL : hakohaku@city.hakodate.hokkaido.jp
HP : http://hakohaku.com I

Information

| Opening Hours
April - October 9:00 am - 16 : 30 pm
November - March 9:00 am - 16 : 00 pm

| Closed days
* Mondays
+ The last Friday of every month except the period of special exhibitions
+ Holidays except the period of Golden Week and Culture Day
+ The year-end and New Year holidays
There are special holidays for exchanging exhibits.

| Admission Fees
Adult : 100 yen Student : 50 yen

+ 20 % discount for groups of more than 10

+ Free for elementary and junior high school students who live in Hakodate or attend
schools in Hakodate

+ 50 yen for over 65-year-olds who live in Hakodate

- Free for the disabled who live in Hakodate

+ Free on Sundays during the permanent exhibition days

+ Admission fees are changed during a special exhibition etc.

- We have stipulations to exempt admission fee. For more information, please ask us.

Display Information

Old Hakodate
Museum No. 1

ulldlng No.2 u

Take the tram of No. 2 route for

Yachigashira and get off at Aoyagi-cho. FE EEEE

It takes 7 minutes to walk to the
museum through Hakodate Park.

Reference

T040-0044 17-1 Aoyagi-cho, Hakodate, Hokkaido
(inside Hakodate Park)

TEL : 0138-23-5480 FAX : 0138-23-0831
E-MAIL : hakohaku@city.hakodate.hokkaido.jp

HP : http://hakohaku.com

Permanent exhibits in this museum change every year and works garnered
based on a specific theme are displayed.

Contents of Exhibitions:

« Prehistoric artifacts such as pottery, stonetools and clay figures
excavated from the sites inside and outside Hakodate

« Artworks such as hanging scrolls drawn by Hakyo Kakizaki and oil
paintings by artists of Hakodate

« Preserved specimens such as birds and insects found in Hakodate

* Relics from Hakodate War and disastrous fires in Hakodate

« Daily objects such as post-war tools used in everyday life

Other displays related to the history of the museum:

 Ethnic materials and fish specimens collected by the Hokkaido
Development Agency

« Display cases used in Meiji Era

For detailed information, please check our website.
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History of the Hakodate City Museum

1875 In June, Hokkaido Products Exhibition Office was set up inside the Hokkaido Development Agency Tokyo Branch Office.

1876 In February, Hokkaido Products Exhibition Office was renamed Tokyo Provisional Museum of the Hokkaido Development Agency.

1878 In March, construction of Hakodate Park started.

In May, construction of a museum inside the Hakodate Park was decided.

1879 In May, Hakodate Provisional Museum (Building No.1) was opened.

In November, Hakodate Park was opened.

1881 In May, Tokyo Provisional Museum of the Hokkaido Development Agency was closed and all its collections of displays were transferred to Hakodate

Provisional Museum.

1882 In February, due to the abolition of Hokkaido Development Agency, Hakodate Prefecture had jurisdiction over the museum.

1884 In August, the second museum (Building No.2) was opened in Hakodate Park.

1886 In January, Hokkaido Government had jurisdiction over the first and second museums.

1891 In January, the second museum (Building No.2) was used as a commercial gallery of commodities made in Hokkaido Hakodate Commerce School.

In July, Suisan Chinretsu-jo (where everything related to fisheries is displayed.) (Building No.3) was opened under the jurisdiction of Hakodate City.

1892 In March, the first museum (Building No.1) was used as a commercial gallery of commodities made in Hokkaido Hakodate Commerce School.

In April, Building No.1 & No.2 of the museum were renamed Commercial Gallery Affiliated with Hokkaido Hakodate Commerce School.

1895 In March, Suisan Chinretsu-jo (Building No.3) was sold by the government to Hakodate City and became Hakodate City Suisan Chinretsu-jo.

Hokkaido Hakodate Commerce School was dissolved and Hokkaido Hakodate Jinjo Junior High School (present Hakodate Chubu High School) took over the

commercial gallery.

In June, the commercial gallery was sold by the government to Hakodate City. Later, it became three Suisan Chinretsu-jo: Building No.1, No.2 and No. 3.

1901 In April, Suisan Chinretsu-jo Building No. 3 was closed.

1950 In December, 1950, the construction of the museum started.

1955 In June, 1955, Tourism Pavilion at the Northern Sea Exposition was opened as the Goryokaku Branch of Hakodate City Museum.

1963 In July, 1963, the Fisheries Pavilion, Indigenous People's Pavilion and Old Kanamori Yobutsuten were designated as Hokkaido cultural assets.

1966 In April, 1966, the main building of Hakodate City Museum was opened.

1969 In November, 1969, Hakodate City Museum of Local Materials (Old Kanamori Yobutsuten) was opened.

1970 In October, 1970, Supporters' Club for Hakodate City Museum was established.

1982 In September, 1982, Hakodate City Northern Pacific Fishery's Document Museum was opened.

1989 In November, 1989, Hakodate City Museum of Northern Peoples and Takuboku Ishikawa's Document Museum were opened.

(In 2005, the latter became Hakodate City Museum of Literature.)

2000 In October, 2000, after the renovation was completed, Hakodate City Museum of Local Materials was reopened.

1932 In August, 1932, Suisan Chinretsu-jo Building No.1became Fisheries Pavilion. Also Suisan Chinretsu-jo Building No. 2 became Indigenous People's Pavilion.
1943 In April, 1943, the Fisheries Pavilion and the Indigenous People's Pavilion became attached to Hakodate City Library.
1948 In July, 1948, an ordinance to set up Hakodate City Museum was approved and an office was opened at the Hakodate City Library.

2007 In November, 2007, the Goryokaku Branch of Hakodate City Museum was closed.

Hokkaido Development Agency's Hakodate
Provisional Museum (Building No.1)
W

£

It was opened on May 25, 1879. It is the oldest
museum existing in Japan. The museum is a
one-story, Western style, tiled-roofed, wooden
building which covers approximately 108 square
meters . The outside walls are painted white and the
windows can be opened up like sliding doors. At the
entrance, you'll see the North Star (the Pole Star),
which is a symbol of Hokkaido Development Agency.
When the museum was opened, there was a
Western style wooden handrail and a five-storied
round show case in the middle of the building.

Hakodate Prefecture Second Museum
(Building No.2)

It was opened on August 11, 1884. The building with
about 117 square meters was a one-story, Western
style wooden building with a zinc-lined roof
(originally, with a straight-grained cedar wood roof).
The outside walls were painted white, whereas the
arc and the pillars at the front entrance were blue,
the window frames were yellow, and the crest boards
were white, very rich in color. At the entrance, there
was a Corinthianesque decorated pillar and a
semicircular fanlight. The upper part of the window
was semicircular and the lower part was opened up

and down with a balance weight.

Suisan Chinretsu-jo
(Building No.3)

It was opened on July 1, 1891. This gallery which
covered an area of approximately 317 square meters
is a one-story, Western style wooden building. It has
a lot of windows to gather in natural light and
ventilation . In this gallery, which was managed by
the Hokkaido government, collections related to
fisheries were displayed. In 1895, it was sold to
Hakodate City and merged with the other two
buildings in order to be reorganized as Suisan
Chinretsu-jo Building No1, No.2 and No.3.
Afterwards, Building No.3 was closed and
demolished in 1901.



